

# RUSSELL COX

32 Bournedale Road, Boston, MA 02130  
c: 978.994.0005

[solidventur@gmail.com](mailto:solidventur@gmail.com)

Demo Reel: [CXDESIGNS.net](http://CXDESIGNS.net)

Personal Website: [RussellCoxNow.com](http://RussellCoxNow.com)

## SUMMARY:

I generate enthusiasm by creating engaging animated video, graphics, print, and web media. My career highlights include delivering a complete Public Service Announcement that outlined the Hospice philosophy, and watching an entire audience laugh at my Star Trek animation in the annual Motion Media Showcase. This is my second career after many years in the semiconductor industry, which is also outlined below.

## EDUCATION:

- M.A., Motion Media Design, Savannah College of Art and Design, Atlanta, GA, 2011.
- Graphic Design Certificate, School of the Museum of Fine Art, Boston, MA, 2009
- B. A., Management, Boston College, Chestnut Hill, MA, 1998.

## SKILLS:

- Print and web media marketing vehicles including posters, postcard ads, and program booklets.
- Broadcast design concepts from inception through delivery including research, concept, style boards, storyboard, execution.
- Adobe CC Master Suite Products: Photoshop, Illustrator, After Effects, Dreamweaver, and Premiere Pro.
- Maxon Cinema 4D.
- Apple Final Cut Pro.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

### **Cx Designs**, Boston, MA March 2011-Present

*This is my self-branded freelance entity.*

Motion Graphics Designer

- Conceptualized, developed, and produced titling and animated logos for video content.
- Built and expanded self-branding, explored the Motion Graphics industry in the Boston area through interviews and social networking, and created pieces for various clients in the New England area.
- Clients include Action for Boston Community Development (ABCD), Global Health Media Project, Clyde Media Productions, Zomo, Inc.

### **The Salvation Army**, Canton, MA June 2013-Jan 2014

*The Salvation Army is the second largest non-profit in the U.S. and provides disaster relief services, food and shelter programs, and spiritual centers for individuals with need.*

Multimedia Graphic Designer

- Designed and produced high quality professional media in print, web, photography, and video to enhance communications with the corps, the general public, and donors.



# RUSSELL COX

32 Bournedale Road, Boston, MA 02130  
c: 978.994.0005

[solidventur@gmail.com](mailto:solidventur@gmail.com)  
Demo Reel: [CXDESIGNS.net](http://CXDESIGNS.net)  
Personal Website: [RussellCoxNow.com](http://RussellCoxNow.com)

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE CONTINUED:

### **Interlock Media, Inc.** Cambridge, MA June 2011-December 2011

*Interlock is a non-profit organization that produces media on the environment and human rights.*

Motion Graphics Designer

- Conceptualized, developed, and produced titles and bumpers for broadcast and film.

### **IXYS Integrated Circuits Division,** Beverly, MA April 1998-2006

*IXYS is a public company that manufactures semiconductors for switching components.*

Senior Photolithography Engineer

- Sustained and developed processes used to manufacture CMOS transistors.
- Analyzed data using statistical processes and designed experiments.
- Modeled the chemical and optical profiles to optimize process window.
- Evaluated, selected, purchased, and started up capital equipment.
- Wrote and implemented operating procedures and specifications.
- Created complex exposure equipment data files.
- Trained personnel on new and existing processes.

### **Raytheon RF Components,** Andover, MA February-September 2001

*RRFC is a defense contractor that researches and manufactures semiconductors.*

Sr. Photolithography Engineer/Research Division

- Developed a sub wavelength lithography.
- Created a sub micron transistor gate process for HEMT applications.

### **British Aerospace Engineering,** Nashua, NH January 1997-April 1998

*BAE is a defense contractor that researches and manufactures semiconductors.*

Photolithography Engineer

- Engineered processes for Gallium Arsenide RF products.
- Developed Electron beam and Photolithographic processes.

## AFFILIATIONS:

- Member AIGA
- Member of the Boston Chapter of the Graphics Artists Guild
- Member of the Massachusetts Production Coalition

